
From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 9:02 AM
To: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)
Subject: Re: another question- re: leadcare machiens

Thanks- I do recall this- and much appreciated!
E

Sent from my iPhone

> On Oct 23, 2015, at 8:52 AM, Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <PeelerN@michigan.gov> wrote:

>

> Hi Eden - at one point in the discussions about Flint, someone had asked a question about Leadcare machines - Bob and Karen (our nurse) found this information, but since that discussion seemed to disappear, I'm not sure if it is still helpful to forward it on to you. Sharing now just in case.

>

> Nancy

>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)

> Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 1:03 PM

> To: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)

> Cc: Lishinski, Karen (DHHS)

> Subject: RE: another question- re: leadcare machiens

>

> One more time, without the troublesome extension.

>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)

> Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 12:53 PM

> To: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <PeelerN@michigan.gov>

> Subject: RE: another question- re: leadcare machiens

>

> Not my area of expertise, so I'm sending as is, hope it's helpful.

>

> Here is the URL for the same document:

> <http://www.leadcare2.com/getmedia/dba92d69-a213-45ed-9699-771f899c5920/70-6869-Package-Insert,-LeadCare-II-v1-05-Rev-03.pdf.aspx>

>

>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)

> Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 12:38 PM

> To: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS) <ScottR9@michigan.gov>

> Subject: Re: another question- re: leadcare machiens

>

> Thanks! I think Sandip from the lab is also looking for this info.

>

> Sent from my iPad

>
>> On Oct 13, 2015, at 12:36 PM, Scott, Robert L. (DHHS) <ScottR9@michigan.gov> wrote:
>>
>> That's a great question, but I don't know. Will look on Magellan website to see if I can find something.
>>
>> -----Original Message-----
>> From: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)
>> Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 12:35 PM
>> To: Lishinski, Karen (DHHS) <LishinskiK@michigan.gov>; Scott, Robert L. (DHHS) <ScottR9@michigan.gov>
>> Subject: another question- re: leadcare machiens
>>
>> What is the +/- confidence range on capillary tests run on a lead care machine (detection limit is 3.3)?
>>
>> Sent from my iPad
> <70-6869-Package-Insert,-LeadCare-II-v1-05-Rev-03.pdf>